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Lakeside at Village Hall
1050 Royal Palm Beach Blvd.

RPBGreenMarket.com

Located at the Corner of Okeechobee & Royal Palm Beach Boulevard

1050 Royal Palm Beach Boulevard

Main Events

Get Spooky at the Rock N Fall Festival! Join us on Friday,
October 3rd from 5 p.m. to 10 p.m. and Saturday, October
4th from 3 p.m. to 9 p.m. at Commons Park for two days of
FREE Halloween fun, music, and fall festivities. Friday
kicks off the spookiness with the Funzone, bounce houses,
carnival games, and live entertainment featuring a Creed
Tribute at 6 p.m. and a Steely Dan Tribute at 8§ p.m. On
Saturday, the fun continues with axe throwing, an escape
room, carnival rides, bounce houses, pumpkin carving, and
arts and crafts from 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. Don’t miss the pet
costume contest at 3 p.m., the kids costume contest at 4 p.m.,
woodcarving shows at 3 p.m. and 6 p.m., and the Paul
Bunyan Show at 5:30 p.m. and 7 p.m. The evening wraps up
with live music from Kiannely at 6:30 p.m. and a Journey
Tribute at 7:30 p.m. Come in your spookiest costume, enjoy
the fall festivities, and make memories with the whole
family! For full event details, visit
www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov

Mark your calendars! The Royal Palm Beach Green Market
& Bazaar 2025-2026 season kicks off on Saturday, October
11th! Join us as we bring together fresh produce, unique
local goods, handmade crafts, and delicious treats in a fun
and welcoming community atmosphere. The Green Market
& Bazaar is more than just a market—it’s a community
gathering filled with great finds and friendly faces. For more
information, event details, and to become a vendor, please
visit www.rpbgreenmarket.com. We can’t wait to see you all
there!



http://www.rpbgreenmarket.com
http://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov

Clerk’s Office

The next Village of Royal Palm Beach Municipal Election is on Tuesday, March 10, 2026.

Candidates must qualify for the March 10, 2026 Municipal Election during the period from 8:00 a.m.
November 3, 2025 to 5:00 p.m. November 12, 2025, at the office of the Village Clerk located at 1050
Royal Palm Beach Boulevard, Royal Palm Beach, Florida, 33411.

For more information, please visit our website for 2026 Municipal Election Information.

Office Closures — Columbus Day

Village Offices will be closed on Monday, )‘:K * X
October 13th, in observance of Columbus L “MBU ‘

Day.
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https://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov/clerk/page/2026-municipal-election-information

How—To: Navigate Village Resources with Ease

How to Subscribe to Village News & Updates

Subscribing to our newsletters and alerts is quick and easy! Just follow these simple steps:

1. Visit our homepage at www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov
2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click the SUBSCRIBE icon.
3. You’ll see a list of categories — select the ones you’d like to subscribe to, such as:

e Village Voice Monthly Newsletters
Mayor’s Vector

Bid and RFP Notices

Canal Maintenance Alerts
Important News & Announcements
Council Meetings

e And more!
4. Enter your email address.
5. Click Subscribe, and you’re all set!

Stay informed about everything happening in the Village, from important updates to community programs and

events.

Engineering Updates

PWXXRR - Road Resurfacing
o Work is currently underway in Phases 1, 2, 6, and 9.

o This major road and sidewalk improvement project will continue through summer 2026.

PW2204 — La Mancha Subdivision Underdrain
o The project is about 50% complete and is on track for completion by early spring 2026.

SW2504 — La Mancha Ave Drainage

« A contractor has been selected, and work is expected to begin in late fall 2025.

For more information about these Engineering Projects, click here.



http://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov
https://royalpalmbeach.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=25efcf82514d4c9db00a50074d28d5d1

Finance Updates

Village Adopts Budget for Fiscal Year 2026

We’re excited to share that the Village’s proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 has been finalized and
adopted. The total budget of $60.4 million reflects our ongoing dedication to fiscal responsibility and thoughtful

planning, designed to meet the immediate needs of our residents while advancing long-term community goals.

The proposed budget and millage rate of 1.9200 mills were first presented to Council during the July Budget
Workshop. Final approval and adoption of the budget and millage rate were held on September 11, 2025 and
September 18, 2025.

To explore the full details of the adopted budget, please visit our website or click the link below.

Adopted Budget

Parks and Recreation — Senior Programs

Join us for a spooktacular Senior Program Halloween Party on Friday,
October 31, 2025, from 12:00 PM to 2:00 PM at the Royal Palm
Beach Recreation Center, located at 100 Sweet Bay Lane, Royal Palm
Beach. For just $5, enjoy an afternoon filled with delicious food, ex-
N citing prizes, and fun giveaways. Get ready to dance the day away
ecosﬂmz CONTEST, D, DANCING with our lively DJ, and don’t miss your chance to shine in our festive
e bt ) costume contest—so be sure to dress to impress! This is the perfect
A : opportunity to celebrate the season, reconnect with friends, and create
lasting memories in a spirited atmosphere. For more information and
to register, please call 561-790-5124. We can’t wait to see you there!

F0OD, PRIZES, GIVE-A-WAYS,

Young at Heart Club
Luncheon: October 3rd Business Breakfast:
Theme: Black & Wednesday, October 15th

Entertainment: Krush Band
Entrée: Chicken Francese & Baked Ziti



https://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/finance/page/30268/fy2026_adopted_budget_-_ada_compliant_compressed.pdf

News from PBSO District 9

CONTACT NUMBERS

Federal Trade Commission
1-877-438-4338
www.ftc.gov/idtheft

Internet Crimes Complaint Center
www.ic3.gov

Securities Exchange Commission
1-800-732-0330

WWW.SEC.gov

Internal Revenue Service
1-800-829-1040

WWW.irs.gov

Florida Attorney General/Elder Abuses
1-850-414-2000
www.elderaffairs.state.fl.us

FBI

1-202-324-3000

www.fbi.gov

Better Business Bureau
1-561-842-1918

www.bbb.org

Do Not Call List
1-888-382-1222
www.donotcall.gov

CREDIT BUREAUS

Contact one only, they share reporting

Equifax 1-800-525-6285
www.equifax.com

Transunion 1-800-680-7289
www.transunion.com

Experian 1-888-397-3742
www.experian.com

VAST

Volunteers Against Scams Team

The mission of the Volunteer Against
cams Team (VAST) is to advocate and
citizens of Palm Beach County who
have been targeted as victims of financial
crimes, VAST objectives include
ditional victimization and
assistance in recovering from y
crimes involving identity theft, fraud and with the

other mainstream financial crimes. Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office

VACT

‘The primary goal of VAST is to educate
citizens to prevent scam victimization,
de information with regard to

available 1 1T nd to “harden
the target” against future financial

victimization and loses. VOIU“'eerS Aguins' S(ums 'I'eum

For more information call the
Volunteer Services Office
561-688-3980
If you cannot read the material, please
contact PBSO at 561-688-3080 to request Call tOday to volunteer

an alternate format. (561) 688-3980
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Council Meetings

Council Regular Meeting

October 16, 2025
6:30 PM — 9:00 PM

sk GoToWebinar



https://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov/villagecouncil/page/council-regular-meeting-34
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/7567130843040533335
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If further All meetings will be 1 2 Vv Al L)
information is held at the |
required please call Village Council
the Clerk’s Office at Chamber unless
790-5100. otherwise noted.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Education RPB Youth Special Technical Staff
Advisory Board Baseball Meeting Magistrate Review Green Market
Meeting 7:00pm Hearing 9:00am 9am to 1pm
6:00pm 5:30pm Village Hall Complex
12 13 s 14 el 16 17 Food Truck 18
(}sﬁxﬁ@g RPB Youth SUNGIL Expo and Concert
)y Basketball Meeting REGULAR Forelgner Tribute %?r;“ty%'r‘:t
L LAE SRR 7:00pm MEETING 7pm to 9pm Village Hall Complex
Ak DLLEED 6:30pm Commons Park
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Recreation Advisory RPB Youth Technical Staff
Board Meeting Soccer Meeting Review Green Market
6:30pm 6:30pm 9:00am _ 9am to 1pm
Village Hall Complex
ails
27 28 29 30
Planning & Zoning
Commission
Meeting
7:00pm

Village Calendar



https://www.royalpalmbeachfl.gov/calendar

